COMMUNITY RESOURCES WASHOE COUNTY LAW LIBRARY

TABLE OF CONTENTS	Page
24- Hour Hotlines	2
Abuse / Neglect / Victims' Services	2-4
Addiction / Rehabilitation	4-5
American Indian Services	5-6
Animal Resources	6
Asian Community Resources	6
Childcare	6
Children's Services	6-7
Clothing (Free)	7
Counseling	8
Dining Facilities	8-9
Disability Resources	9
Education	9-10
Employment	10-11
Financial Assistance	11
Food & Food Pantries	11-12

Grief13
Haircuts13
Health / Medical / Hospital13-14
Housing & Shelters14-15
Immunizations15
Legal Assistance15-16
LGBTQ+ Resources17
Medical Transportation17
Mental Health17
Police Departments17-18
Senior Resources18
Teen / Youth Resources19
Transportation19-20
Veterans' Resources20
Referral Services20-21

24-HOUR HOTLINES

Children's Mobile Crisis

Crisis Support Services of Nevada

MADD (Mothers Against

<u>Drunk Driving</u>).....1-877-623-3435 Emotional support, compensation, referrals, and other assistance for victims of drunk driving

<u>National Child Abuse Hotline</u>......1-800-422-4453 *Text, call, or live chat to speak to a counselor about experiencing or witnessing child abuse*

<u>National Domestic Violence Hotline</u>1-800-799-7233 Text "START" to 88788 *Crisis hotline for victims of domestic violence*

<u>Nevada Poison Center</u>1-800-222-1222 24-hour first aid information after poisoning

Real Choices Women's Center

220 S. Rock Blvd., Suite 7, Reno, NV 24-hour crisis hotline for domestic violence, sexual violence, sexual assault, and human trafficking

<u>Safe Place</u> Text SAFE to 4HELP (44357) Youth and teen information about closest Safe Place locations, local youth shelters, and the option to speak with a professional

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services

<u>Administration (SAMHSA)</u>....... 1-800-622-HELP (4357) Free, confidential treatment referral and information service for individuals and families facing mental and/or substance use disorders, Spanish available

Xquisite	775-434-7255
Emergency hotline for victims of sex traffic	king, sexual
assault, and domestic violence	

ABUSE/ NEGLECT/ VICTIMS' SERVICES

Advocates to end Domestic Violence

Crisis Line	775-883-7654
Office	775-883-7654
3640 Gordon St., Carson City, NV	
Crisis line, safe shelter, counseling, sup	port groups,
parenting skills, life skills, employment of	assistance,
victim advocates	

Awaken	775-393-9183
433 Spokane St., Reno, NV	

Education, therapy, mentorship, employment, and housing assistance for victims of sexual exploitation

La Clinica/VIVA at UNR775-682-8684 1664 N. Virginia St., Reno, NV Effie Mona Mack Building, Room 124 *Free counseling for Latino victims of crime Asesoria gratuita para latinos que son victimas de delitos*

Crisis Support Services of Nevada

Domestic Violence Resource Center 775-329-4150 Text DVHELP to 839863 (Mon-Fri 9am-5pm) 1735 Vassar St., Reno, NV *Transitional housing, transportation, food, clothing, etc. for victims of domestic violence*

<u>Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)</u>......775-328-4028 Victim assistance program

<u>Helping Survivors</u> Online Contact Form Only Information and support for survivors of sexual assault and violence

Human Services Agency

Children's Services	
350 S. Center St., Reno, NV	
Adult Services	
350 S. Center St., Reno, NV	
Senior Services	
1155 E. Ninth St., Reno, NV	
Housing & Homeless Services	
350 S. Center St., Reno, NV	
Services for the health and safety of children,	
adults, and seniors who are vulnerable to abuse,	
neglect, and exploitation	

<u>National Child Abuse Hotline</u>......1-800-422-4453 *Text, call, or live chat to speak to a counselor about experiencing or witnessing child abuse*

Nevada Urban Indians

Reno)0
9840 Gateway Dr., Suite 100, Reno, NV	
Carson City 775-350-770)1
896 W. Nye Lane, Suite 203, Carson City, NV	
Victim services	

220 S. Rock Blvd., Suite 7, Reno, NV 24-hour crisis hotline for domestic violence, sexual assault, and human trafficking

services to children and adults

<u>Safe Place</u> Text SAFE to 4HELP (44357) Youth and teen information about closest Safe Place locations, local youth shelters, and the option to speak with a professional

Sparks Christian Fellowship......775-331-2303 510 Greenbrae Dr., Sparks, NV Domestic abuse support group

V.I.N.E. (Victim Information and

Women and Children's Center

Xquisite

ADDICTION/ SUBSTANCE USE

Battle Born Housing Plus

Center for Behavioral Health......775-829-4472 160 Hubbard Way, Suite A, Reno, NV *Outpatient treatment*

<u>CrossRoads (Human Services Agency)</u>.......775-328-2700 3905 Neil Rd., Reno, NV Employment training, education, substance abuse treatment, mental health services, food, and shelter

<u>Great Basin Counseling Services</u>......775-827-4454 230 E. Liberty St., Reno, NV *Outpatient alcohol and drug rehab for women*

<u>G.R.I.T. (Karma Box Project)</u>Online contact form Transportation to gym and wellness centers, recreation activities, and volunteer opportunities for those recovering from substance use or mental health disorders

The Life Change Center

Nevada Urban Indians

Northern Nevada HOPES Clinic775-786-4673

580 W. 5th St., Reno, NV
1905 E. 4th St., Reno, NV
595 Bell St., Reno, NV
1920 E. 4th St., Reno, NV
445 Ralston St., Reno, NV
Medical and mental health care, substance use treatment

<u>Reno Sparks Gospel Mission</u>......775- 323-0386 2115 Timber Way, Reno, NV *Free residential addiction recovery program*

Renown Behavioral Health

5190 Neil Rd., Suite 215, Reno, NV........775-982-7800 85 Kirman Ave., Suite 200, Reno, NV......775-982-2862 Personalized care for mental health and substance abuse

 <u>Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services</u> <u>Administration (SAMHSA)</u>.......1-800-622-HELP (4357) *Free, confidential treatment referral and information service for individuals and families facing mental and/or substance use disorders, Spanish available*

<u>Vitality Unlimited</u>......775-322-3668 1135 Terminal Way, Suite 108, Reno, NV *Crisis management for mental health, behavioral health, and substance use*

Volunteers of America......775-324-2622 1095 E. Taylor St., Reno, NV Substance abuse counseling for individuals who are homeless/ at risk of being homeless and have a mental illness

<u>Wake Up Nevada</u> Website Only *Help for victims of opioid abuse*

AMERICAN INDIAN SERVICES

Nevada Urban Indians

Reno-Sparks Tribal Police

Non-emergency Dispatch	775-323-2677
Main Station	775-785-8776
405 Golden Lane, Reno, NV	
Hungry Valley Sub-Station	
9075 Eagle Canyon Dr., Sparks, NV	

ANIMAL RESOURCES

Animal Services

Noah's Animal House

<u>Paws for a Cure</u>...... Online contact form only *Financial assistance for pet treatment*

ASIAN COMMUNITY RESOURCES

CHILDCARE

Boys and Girls Club Before and after-school care, summe programs, no-cost pre-k program, ea	er programs, teen
Children's Cabinet Assistance with childcare/respite car	
City of Reno Sierra Kids Youth Office	

<u>Community Services Agency/Head Start</u>775-786-6023 1090 E. 8th St., Reno, NV *Preschool and childcare programs for low-income families*

<u>First 5 Nevada</u>......Website only Network of resources for young children

<u>Washoe County Human Services Agency</u>...775-785-8600 350 S. Center St., Reno, NV *Information about childcare/home care providers*

CHILDREN'S SERVICES

<u>Children's Mobile Crisis Response Team</u>775-688-1670 Intervention and short-term support for youth dealing with behavioral or mental health crisis

<u>Community Services Agency/Head Start</u>775-786-6023 1090 E. 8th St., Reno, NV Preschool and childcare programs for low-income families

Family Resource Centers 775-204-1408

1950 Villanova Dr., Reno, NV
5000 Silver Lake Rd., Reno, NV
7550 Donatello Dr., Reno, NV
921 12th St., Sparks, NV
3530 Sullivan Ln., Sparks, NV
Services and support for families and individuals

<u>First 5 Nevada</u>......Website only Network of resources for young children

The Life Change Center

<u>Washoe County Human Services Agency</u>.. 775-785-8600 350 S. Center St., Reno, NV *Child protection, foster care, adoption, behavioral health, and other children's services*

Women and Children's Center

CLOTHING (FREE)

Provides scholarships, clothing, school supplies, and hygiene kits to homeless high school students

Karma Box Project

All locations available on website Seasonal clothing items, hygiene products, and other supplies, stocked by community members

OUR Place

605 S. 21st St., Sparks, NV Women and families' emergency center, provides clothing

Project 150......775-203-4755

1340 Foster Dr., Reno, NV Clothing, food, school supplies, and hygiene products for high school students

The Salvation Army Thrift Stores

St. Vincent's Thrift Shop

COUNSELING

Advocates to end Domestic Violence

skills, life skills, victim advocates

<u>Catholic Charities of Northern Nevada</u>...... 775-453-3134 480 E. Moana Ln., Reno, NV *Family economic mentoring, stability coaching*

<u>Crisis Support Services of Nevada</u>......Call or Text 988 Help for victims of depression, abuse, domestic violence, sexual assault, and substance use

Domestic Violence Resource Center 775-329-4150 1735 Vassar St., Reno, NV *Free support group for abused women*

Downing Counseling Clinic at UNR 775-682-5515 1664 N. Virginia St., Reno, NV William J. Raggio Building, Room 3007 Individual, couples, family, and group counseling

<u>Neighborhood Mediation Center</u>......775-788-2127 200 Ridge St., #230, Reno, NV *Conflict resolution for a variety of case types, does not handle divorce, child custody, or eviction issues*

OUR Place 605 S 21st St Spa

605 S. 21st St., Sparks, NV Women and families' emergency center, provides counseling <u>Planned Parenthood</u>......775-688-5555 8025 S. Virginia St., Reno, NV *Pregnancy counseling*

Real Choices Women's Center

853 Haskell St., Reno, NV......775-826-5144 50 N. West St., Fernley, NV775-223-1035 *Counseling, mentoring, and post-abortion recovery support for parents*

1664 N. Virginia St., Reno, NV Effie Mona Mack Building, Room 124 Free behavioral, emotional regulation, and family counseling services for children 0-10yrs and parents

The THRIVE Center at UNR775-682-8609

1664 N. Virginia St., Reno, NV Effie Mona Mack Building, Room 124 *Free counseling for victims of violence*

<u>Veterans Center</u>.....775-323-1294 5580 Mill St., Suite 600, Reno, NV *Counseling for veterans, AA and NA meetings*

<u>Xquisite</u>

DINING FACILITIES

<u>Nevada Cares Resource Center</u>......775-325-8200 600 Line Dr., Reno, NV *Meals available*

OUR Place

605 S. 21st St., Sparks, NV Women and families' emergency center, provides free breakfast, lunch, and dinner daily

St. Vincent's Dining Room...... 775-329-5363

325 Valley Rd., Reno, NV Free hot lunch 7 days a week

DISABILITY RESOURCES

Employ NV

4001 S. Virginia St., Ste. H, Reno, NV775-284-9600 5190 Neil Rd., Ste. 400, Reno, NV775-827-0184 4635 Longley Ln., Ste. 108, Reno, NV775-358-4301 2281 Pyramid Wy., Sparks, NV775-284-9520 Employment, health, and financial resources for people with disabilities

Human Services Agency-

Neighbor Network of Northern Nevada...... 775-453-4774 1885 S. Arlington Ave., Suite 106, Reno, NV Supports for people with intellectual/developmental disabilities, dementia, and related conditions

<u>Nevada PEP</u>......775-448-9950 4600 Kietzke Ln., I-202, Reno, NV Information, resources, and referrals for families of

Northern Nevada Center for

children with disabilities

<u>Rebuilding Together Northern Nevada</u>...... 775-395-9808 Provides home repairs and modifications to address health and safety hazards for people with disabilities

1105 Terminal Way, Reno, NV Reduced fare and disability transit services

EDUCATION

1090 S. Rock Blvd., Reno, NV Credits for high school graduation, access to teachers, mentorship, tutoring, career exploration, and training

Employ NV

4001 S. Virginia St., Ste. H, Reno, NV775-284-9600 5190 Neil Rd., Ste. 400, Reno, NV775-827-0184 4635 Longley Ln., Ste. 108, Reno, NV775-358-4301 2281 Pyramid Wy., Sparks, NV775-284-9520 *Financial aid, occupational training, online learning resources, scholarship search*

<u>First 5 Nevada</u>......Website only Early education resources for children

777 W. 2nd St., Reno, NV GED programs for grades 9-12, parenting education, and child engagement for pregnant or young mothers

TMCC Educational Partnership Programs.. 775-673-7060

5270 Neil Rd., Reno, NV Academic planning, career exploration, scholarship assistance, resources for individuals who have been involved in the criminal justice system

Women and Children's

EMPLOYMENT

Advocates to end Domestic Violence

Crisis Line	775-883-7654
Office	775-883-7654
3640 Gordon St., Carson City, NV	
Employment assistance for victims	

1701 Vassar St., Reno, NV Education and career training scholarships for homeless high school students

Black Wall Street......775-622-3612 301 Cordone Ave., Suite LL40, Reno, NV Vocational training, job placement assistance, financial literacy skill development

Employ NV

4001 S. Virginia St., Ste. H, Reno, NV775-284-9600 5190 Neil Rd., Ste. 400, Reno, NV775-827-0184 4635 Longley Ln., Ste. 108, Reno, NV775-358-4301 2281 Pyramid Wy., Sparks, NV775-284-9520 *Career research, job seeker services, unemployment services information, workplace training, etc.*

<u>Nation's Finest</u>......775-284-8387 419 W. Plumb Ln., Reno, NV *Veteran employment assistance*

Northern Nevada Member

<u>Assistance Program</u> Online application 570 Reactor Way, Reno, NV Scholarship opportunities for individuals seeking to join the skilled construction trades workforce

<u>TMCC Educational Partnership Programs</u>. 775-673-7060 5270 Neil Rd., Reno, NV *Career planning, skills training, and job placement resources*

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

Human Services Agency

Children's Services	775-785-8600
350 S. Center St., Reno, NV	
Adult Services	775-328-2700
350 S. Center St., Reno, NV	
Senior Services	775-328-2575
1155 E. Ninth St., Reno, NV	
Housing & Homeless Services	.775-325-8210
350 S. Center St., Reno, NV	
Financial support assistance	

FOOD & FOOD PANTRIES

Black Wall Street......775-622-3612 301 Cordone Ave., Suite LL40, Reno, NV Meal programs and grocery assistance

Calvary Chapel Northwest Reno/Sonrise775-746-4567 246 Courtney Ln., Reno, NV Food pantry

<u>Church of Jesus Christ Spirit Filled</u>......775-358-2842 3175 Goldy Way, Sparks, NV *Food pantry, picture ID required*

<u>Community Food Pantry</u>775-3910482 1135 12^t St., Sparks, NV *Food pantry, picture ID required*

Community Health Alliance Clinics...........775-329-6300 5055 Sun Valley Blvd., Suite 100, Sun Valley, NV 2244 Oddie Blvd., Sparks, NV 1055 S. Wells Ave., Reno, NV Food pantries

Emergency food pantry for youth 18-24 years of age

<u>First 5 Nevada</u>......Website only Food/nutrition programs and services

<u>New Revival Church</u> 205 Gepford Way, Sun Valley, NV *Food pantry*

Northern Nevada Member Assistance Program 570 Reactor Way, Reno, NV *Food pantry*

Sparks Christian Fellowship......775-331-2303 510 Greenbrae Dr., Sparks, NV Food pantry

<u>Sparks United Methodist Church</u>......775-358-0925 1231 Pyramid Way, Sparks, NV *Food pantry, picture ID required*

<u>St. Vincent's Food Pantry</u>......775-786-5266 500 East 4th St., Reno, NV *Food pantry, pet food, SNAP enrollment*

<u>Trinity Episcopal Church</u>......775-329-4279 200 Island Ave., Reno, NV *Sack lunches*

<u>University Family Fellowship</u> 1125 Stanford Way, Sparks, NV *Food pantry, picture ID required*

Valley View Christian Fellowship......775-825-4099 1805 Geiger Grade Rd., Reno, NV Food pantry

GRIEF

MADD (Mothers Against

HAIRCUTS

HEALTH/ MEDICAL/ HOSPITAL

<u>First 5 Nevada</u>..... Website only *Health resources and financial assistance for children*

Nevada Check-Up DWSS......775-684-3660 4055 South Virginia St., Reno NV 630 Greenbrae Dr., Sparks, NV Low-cost health care for low income and uninsured children from birth to 18 years of age <u>Planned Parenthood</u>......775-688-5555 8025 S. Virginia St., Reno, NV *Affordable sexual healthcare, gender-affirming care, wellness and preventative care, vaccinations, pregnancy counseling*

Real Choices Women's Center

853 Haskell St., Reno, NV775-826-5144 50 N. West St., Fernley, NV775-223-1035 *Counseling, mentoring, post-abortion recovery support for parents*

Renown Behavioral Health

5190 Neil Rd., Suite 215, Reno, NV 775-982-7800 85 Kirman Ave., Suite 200, Reno, NV 775-982-2862 *Mental health and substance abuse services*

Renown South Meadows Medical Center...775-982-7000 10101 Double R Blvd., Reno, NV Medical services

<u>St. Mary's Medical Groups and</u> <u>Urgent Care Locations</u>......775-770-3000 *Medical Services*

<u>St. Mary's Senior Wellness Center</u>......775-770-7695 595 Bell St., Reno, NV *Senior health services*

HOUSING & SHELTERS

Advocates to end Domestic Violence

Battle Born Housing Plus

CAC (Community Assistance Center)

Men's Drop-In Center	775-329-4141
Women's Drop-In Center	
Family Shelter Drop-In Center	775-722-2296
Resource Center	
335 Record St., Reno, NV	
Drop-in shelter for men, women, and	d families

<u>Children's Cabinet</u>......775-856-6200 1090 S. Rock Blvd., Reno, NV *Emergency shelter for abused children*

<u>CrossRoads (Human Services Agency)</u>......775-328-2700 3905 Neil Rd., Reno, NV Supportive living community for those suffering from substance use and/or mental health conditions

Karma Box ProjectOnline contact form Temporary housing and case management

management, etc.

<u>Nevada Youth Empowerment Project</u> 775-747-2073 1369 Faland Way, Reno, NV *Affordable housing program for young women*

OUR Place

605 S. 21st St., Sparks, NV Emergency shelter for women and families

<u>Washoe Affordable Housing Corporation</u>...775-334-3199 1004 Forest St., Reno, NV *Affordable housing search, Section 8 tenant resources*

IMMUNIZATIONS

<u>Catholic Charities of Northern Nevada</u>775-322-7073 500 E. 4th St., Reno, NV *Immunizations for low-income individuals*

<u>Immunize Nevada</u>..... Website only Information on vaccines, vaccination clinic locator, payment resources

<u>Planned Parenthood</u>......775-688-5555 8025 S. Virginia St., Reno, NV *Affordable vaccinations*

LEGAL ASSISTANCE

<u>Catholic Charities of Northern Nevada</u>775-393-3877 1201 Terminal Way, Suite 226, Reno, NV *Low-cost immigration services, free citizenship classes*

<u>Civil Law Self-Help Center</u>.....702-386-1070 725 E. Charleston Blvd., Las Vegas, NV Information, classes, and forms for self-represented litigants

Family Law Self-Help Center......702-386-1070 725 E. Charleston Blvd., Las Vegas, NV Information, classes, and forms for self-represented litigants

<u>Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI)</u>......775-328-4028 Victim assistance program

<u>Helping Survivors</u> Online Contact Form Only Information and support for survivors of sexual assault and violence Lawyer in the Library......775-328-3250 Talk to a lawyer for 15 minutes via Zoom at no cost, registration required

Legal Aid Center of Southern Nevada....... 702-386-1070 725 E. Charleston Blvd., Las Vegas, NV Legal assistance

<u>Neighborhood Mediation Center</u>......775-788-2127 200 Ridge St., #230, Reno, NV *Conflict resolution for a variety of case types, does not handle divorce, child custody, or eviction issues*

<u>Nevada Legal Kiosk</u> All locations available online *Locate legal resources and forms*

<u>State of Nevada Self-Help Center</u>..... Website only Information and forms for self-represented litigants

Supreme Court of Nevada Law Library775-684-1640 201 S. Carson St., Suite 100, Carson City, NV Books and online resources for legal research

<u>University of Nevada, Las Vegas</u>702-386-1070 4505 S. Maryland Pkwy., Las Vegas, NV *Free legal education classes for the public*

<u>Victims of Crime Program</u>......702-455-2433 2915 W. Charleston Blvd., Suite 100, Las Vegas, NV Assistance for victims of violent crimes in Nevada

LGBTQ+ RESOURCES

<u>Northern Nevada HOPES</u>.....775-786-4673 580 W. 5th St., Reno, NV *Judgment-free health care*

<u>PFLAG Carson Region</u>..... Website only Resources and support for the LGBTQ+ community

Free and confidential crisis support for LGBTQ+ youth via call, text, or online chat

MEDICAL TRANSPORTATION

Catholic Charities of Northern Nevada...... 775-322-7073 500 E. 4th St., Reno, NV *Bus vouchers for medical appointments*

<u>Ground Medical Transport</u>......775-204-7474 770 Smithridge Dr., Reno, NV *Non-emergency ground medical transportation services*

<u>Mercy Medical Angels</u>......Online appointments only *Free non-emergency medical transportation*

MENTAL HEALTH

<u>Children's Mobile Crisis Response Team</u>775-688-1670 Intervention and short-term support for youth dealing with behavioral or mental health crisis

<u>Crisis Support Services</u>.....Call or Text 988 Help for victims of depression, abuse, domestic violence, sexual assault, and substance use

580 W. 5th St., Reno, NV
1905 E. 4th St., Reno, NV
595 Bell St., Reno, NV
1920 E. 4th St., Reno, NV
445 Ralston St., Reno, NV
Medical and mental health care, substance use treatment

Nevada Urban Indians

Renown Behavioral Health

5190 Neil Rd., Suite 215, Reno, NV 775-982-7800 85 Kirman Ave., Suite 200, Reno, NV 775-982-2862 Personalized care for mental health and substance use

<u>Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services</u> <u>Administration (SAMHSA)</u>....... 1-800-622-HELP (4357) *Free, confidential treatment, referral, and information service for individuals and families facing mental and/or substance use disorders*

Effie Mona Mack Building, Room 124 Free behavioral, emotional regulation, and family counseling services for children 0-10yrs and parents

<u>Vitality Unlimited</u>......775-322-3668 1135 Terminal Way, Suite 108, Reno, NV *Crisis management for mental health, behavioral health, and substance use*

POLICE DEPARTMENTS

Emergencies (Police, Ambulance, Fire)......911

Jan Evans Juvenile Justice Center	
Main	
Victim Services	775-325-7938
650 Ferrari-McLeod Blvd., Reno, NV	
Probation supervision, case management, detention, and	
community services for juveniles	

Pyramid Lake Police	775-574-1015
208 Capitol Hill, Nixon, NV	
Paiute tribal police department	

Reno Police Department

Non-emergency Dispatch	
Misdemeanor Investigations	
Main Station	
911 Kuenzli St., Reno NV	
South Substation	
3905 Neil Rd., Reno	
Victim Advocate	
455 E. 2 nd St., Reno, NV	

Reno-Sparks Tribal Police

Non-emergency Dispatch	775-323-2677
Main Station	775-785-8776
405 Golden Lane, Reno, NV	
Hungry Valley Sub-Station	
9075 Eagle Canyon Dr., Sparks, NV	

Sparks Police Department

Non-emergency Dispatch	775-353-2231
24-Hour General Info & Records	775-353-2279
Victim Advocate	775-353-2217
1701 E. Prater Way, Sparks, NV	

Washoe County Sheriff's Office

Main	
Non-Emergency Dispatch	
Victim Advocate	
911 Parr Blvd., Reno, NV	

SENIOR RESOURCES

Employ NV

4001 S. Virginia St., Ste. H, Reno, NV775-284-9600 5190 Neil Rd., Ste. 400, Reno, NV775-827-0184 4635 Longley Ln., Ste. 108, Reno, NV775-358-4301 2281 Pyramid Wy., Sparks, NV775-284-9520 Referrals for employment, volunteering, retirement, caregiver issues, estate planning, benefit program eligibility, housing, and health/wellness programs <u>Rebuilding Together Northern Nevada</u>...... 775-395-9808 Provides home repairs and modifications to address health and safety hazards for low-income seniors

Senior Ride program provides participants a reloadable card which can be used to pay taxi fare

Sanford Center for Aging775-784-4774 Financial assistance, support groups, legal help, and other resources

Free legal advice and legal services for individuals aged 60 and older

Transportation, senior companion program, respite voucher program, foster grandparent program

TEEN/ YOUTH RESOURCES

1701 Vassar St., Reno, NV Provides education and career training scholarships, clothing, school supplies, and hygiene kits to homeless high school students

Boys and Girls Club of Truckee Meadows...775-331-5437 Locations available on website Homework help, leadership and character building programs

<u>Children's Mobile Crisis Response Team</u>775-688-1670 Intervention and short-term support for youth dealing with behavioral or mental health crisis

Employ NV

4001 S. Virginia St., Ste. H, Reno, NV775-284-9600 5190 Neil Rd., Ste. 400, Reno, NV775-827-0184 4635 Longley Ln., Ste. 108, Reno, NV775-358-4301 2281 Pyramid Wy., Sparks, NV775-284-9520 Information about career exploration, military service, financial aid for education, and other opportunities

<u>Nevada Youth Empowerment Project</u>....... 775-747-2073 1369 Faland Way, Reno, NV *Youth services for young women*

Reno Bike Project.....775-323-4488

216 Grove St., Reno, NV Bike repair training and jobs skills program for teens

TRANSPORTATION

<u>Catholic Charities of Northern Nevada</u>775-322-7073 500 E. 4th St., Reno, NV *Bus vouchers for medical, DMV, and court appointments, work transportation with proof of employment*

<u>Kiwanis Bike Program</u>......775-337-1717 5303 Mill St., Reno, NV *Low-cost bicycles and repairs* <u>Neighbor Network of Northern Nevada</u>..... 775-453-4774 1885 S. Arlington Ave., Suite 106, Reno, NV Shared ride project for 60+ adults and/or 18+ adults with disabilities

<u>Washoe County Human Services Agency</u>.. 775-328-2700 350 S. Center St., Reno, NV *Community transportation resources*

VETERANS' RESOURCES

Employ NV

4001 S. Virginia St., Ste. H, Reno, NV775-284-9600 5190 Neil Rd., Ste. 400, Reno, NV775-827-0184 4635 Longley Ln., Ste. 108, Reno, NV775-358-4301 2281 Pyramid Wy., Sparks, NV775-284-9520 Employment, disabled resources, VA services, etc. 419 W. Plumb Ln., Reno, NV Veteran support including transitional housing, case management, mental health, employment, permanent supportive housing, behavioral health, etc.

<u>Right at Home Reno</u>......775-826-7999 10635 Double R Blvd., Suite 100, Reno, NV Veterans support services

<u>Vitality Unlimited</u>......775-322-3668 Medical, housing, substance use, and behavioral health support for veterans and their families.

REFERRAL SERVICES

<u>Access Nevada</u>...... Website only Support services and benefits enrollment information

<u>Catholic Charities of Northern Nevada</u>775-322-7073 500 E. 4th St., Reno, NV *Food pantry, dining room, nutrition, immunization & housing assistance*

Children's services, employment assistance, financial assistance, case management, etc.

Division of Welfare and

Employ NV

4001 S. Virginia St., Ste. H, Reno, NV775-284-9600 5190 Neil Rd., Ste. 400, Reno, NV775-827-0184 4635 Longley Ln., Ste. 108, Reno, NV775-358-4301 2281 Pyramid Wy., Sparks, NV775-284-9520 *Referrals for employment, education, financial assistance, etc.*

138 E. Long St., Carson City, NV

Affordable student housing, fresh meals, food bank, life skills development, utility assistance, temporary shelter, vision, dental, and medical assistance, laundry facilities, showers

Human Services Agency

Children's Services
350 S. Center St., Reno, NV
Adult Services
350 S. Center St., Reno, NV
Senior Services
1155 E. Ninth St., Reno, NV
Housing & Homeless Services775-325-8210
350 S. Center St., Reno, NV
Services for the health and safety of children,
adults, and seniors who are vulnerable to abuse,
neglect, and exploitation

<u>Reno Unhoused</u>......Website Only Resource list for unhoused individuals in Northern Nevada

Washoe County Library System

Downtown Reno
Duncan/Traner
Incline Village
North Valleys
Northwest Reno
Senior Center
Sierra View
South Valleys
Spanish Springs
Sparks
Verdi

Public computers, internet, and printing, Book-a-Librarian program, access to online resources, etc.